Sowe. Koobkok foran 497 , Repor ¥

Jimenez, Megan

From: Baade, Joanne
Sent: Satu rday, October 8, 2022 6:38 PM Gty of San Clemente
To: Jimenez, Megan
Cc: Campagnolo, Laura; Steven Knoblock 0CT 8 2022
Subject: Fwd: FPPC form 497 notification (24 hour)

Clty Clerk Department
Megan:

Please print out this email and then write “Steve Knoblock Form 4%, Report #4” on top. Then date stamp as
10-8-22 and place on line and in the file.

Thank you,
Joanne

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steven Knoblock

Date: October 8, 2022 at 3:11:10 PM PDT

To: "Baade, Joanne" <JoanneBaade(@san-clemente.org>
Subject: Re: FPPC form 497 notification (24 hour)

Joanne,
Here is my revised electronic FPPC form 497 required notification.

Today, 10/8/22 noblock for City Council 2022 campaign committee, ID # 1430039,
located San Clemente, CA - received a campaign donation (not a loan)
of $2,500.000 from the following Recipient Committee:

California Real Estate Political Action Committee ID # 890106
515 South Figueroa Street, Suite 1110
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Respectfuflly,
Steve Knoblock,
Treasurer, Knoblock for City Council 2022

On Sat, Oct 8, 2022 at 2:27 PM Baade, Joanne <JoanneBaade(@san-clemente.org> wrote:
Also, your Form 497 will still be timely filed if you deliver it to the City Clerk’s office on
Monday. Deadlines are extended to the next business day when their due date falls on a
Saturday, Sunday or holiday. The only time that the deadline is not extended is when the due
date falls on a weekend or holiday immediately prior to an election.

Joanne



Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 8, 2022, at 2:17 PM, Baade, Joanne <JoanneBaade(@san-clemente.org> wrote:

>

> Steve:

" :

> If you don’t use the Form 497, your communication must include all info that the form calls
for. The below does not include all needed info. I’d suggest that you resubmit on the form 497.
>

> Joanne

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>
>>On Oct 8, 2022, at 1:47 PM, Steven Knoblock G ot
>>

>>
>> Hi, Joanne,

>> | am putting you, as the City Clerk, on notice that I received a campaign donation today in
the amount of $2,500.00 from:

>>

>> California Real Estate Political Action Committee ID # 890106

>> 515 South Figueroa Street, Suite 1110

>> Los Angeles, CA 90071

>>

>> You informed me previously that an email suffices for the 24 hr. notification requirements
for donations over $1,000.00 when received during the weekend. If you need a paper form 497
filed with your office please let me know.

>> Kind regards,

>> Steve Knoblocl
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